
H-ITT AUDIENCE 
RESPONSE SYSTEM 

 
Who wants to be a “clicker”-naire ? 



What is it? 
•  It’s a system that you can use to collect instant feedback 

from a group to any questions you ask.   
•  It can be anonymous and you can get an answer from 

the whole group simultaneously. 
•  It can be used with any size group, up to a full lecture 

theatre! 



What can I do with it? 

•  Receive feedback from a class, so you can gauge how 
well they are understanding the content 

•  Run a paperless test 
•  Allow all students to participate in a lecture, in an 

anonymous way free from peer pressure 
•  Present in an interactive way 



What do you need? 
A computer with the software 

loaded 

The receiving unit 

A “clicker” for each 
respondent 

Some questions 



How does it work? 

Run the 
software 

Give everyone 
a “clicker” 

Set a question 
& receive 

feedback and 
answers 

Show the 
results 

instantly 

? 



Pose a Question 
•  Ask a Question.   
•  You can embed a slideshow, run a document alongside, 

write on the whiteboard or just ask as you go. 
•  Click the START button. 



Receive Responses 

•  Each clicker that has responded shows as a numbered 
block on the screen.  Responders can check their 
answer has been received. 

•  The question number, a count of responses, and time 
remaining to answer are shown. 

•  Click STOP to end the  
question. 



Show the answers 
•  A histogram of the responses is automatically shown. 
•  You can indicate which was the correct response for 

instant feedback 
•  Click START to move to the next question 


